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Chris Harvey

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 2:30 PM
To: Chris Harvey

Cc: 'amanda@ccsemc.com.tw'; Mike Kuo; cert@ccsemc.com.tw; harris@ccsemc.com.tw
Subject: ? ? : Additional Information Needed AN04T3925 FCC ID: FKGE14A

Hi Chris,
Here are our replies to your questions.

1. The schematics appear only to be for the computer and do not cover the RF MiniPCI card. Please provide
schematic diagrams for the RF transmitter.
Reply: The RF transmitter is attached.

2. The Operational Description provided isjust adrawing. Please provide an operational description that
meets the following FCC requirements:

2.1033(b)(4) A brief description of the circuit functions of the device along with a statement describing how
the device operates. This statement should contain a description of the ground system and antenna, if any,
used with the device.

Reply: A revised operational description is provided.

3. The Users Manual exhibit did not include any RF Exposure information for the user. Please see your
previous FCC Certification documentation for FCC ID: FKGR15B for an example of an acceptable statement
for this device.

Reply: The user manual is updated. Please refer to the attached.

I hope the above would conclude your review and receive your grant soon. Thank you.

Best Rgds,
WK

Chris Harvey <charvey-
tch@CCSEMC.com> \=¥6aH;G wklo@ccsemc.com.tw™ <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>, "amanda@ccsemc.com.tw

<amanda@ccsemc.com.tw>

°/E¥»8§U°%iG Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

2004/06/04 05:20 PM YDI®{G  Additiona Information Needed ANO4T3925 FCC ID: FKGEL4A

Dear CCS:

I have reviewed the application for the device listed above. The following items must be corrected before the
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review can continue;

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

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result
in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should
be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccseme.com
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